

April 12, 2011

Surendra K. Gupta, Ph.D., President  
American Radiolabeled Chemicals  
101 ARC Drive  
St. Louis, MO 63146

SUBJECT: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF REPORT OF EXCEEDANCE OF CONSTRAINT ON  
AIR EMISSIONS DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2011, AND CLOSURE OF OPEN  
ITEM

Dear Dr. Gupta:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated February 17, 2011, in which American Radiolabeled Chemicals (ARC) submitted as required by Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Section 20.2203, its report that the constraint on air emissions of radioactive material to the environment was exceeded in 2010.

We have reviewed your letter, including the actions you have taken to ensure against recurrence, and have no further questions at this time. The NRC will examine the actions you have taken to ensure against recurrence during a future inspection.

In Addition, on March 30, 2011, the NRC completed its review of the Open Item involving a potential violation of 10 CFR 20.1501(a)(1) as it pertains to 10 CFR 20.1101(d), which was discussed in Inspection Report No 030-205567/11-01, dated March 15, 2011. As discussed during the April 6, 2011, telephone conference involving Robert Gattone of my staff and Regis Greenwood of your staff, the NRC determined that no violations of NRC regulatory requirements were identified as a result of the review of the Open Item. Therefore, the Open Item is closed.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Please feel free to contact Mr. Gattone if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

*/RA/*

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief  
Materials Inspection Branch

Docket No. 030-20567  
License No. 24-21362-01

cc: Regis Greenwood, RSO  
State of Missouri

Surendra K. Gupta, Ph.D., President  
American Radiolabeled Chemicals  
101 ARC Drive  
St. Louis, MO 63146

SUBJECT: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF REPORT OF EXCEEDANCE OF CONSTRAINT ON  
AIR EMISSIONS DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2011, AND CLOSURE OF OPEN  
ITEM

Dear Dr. Gupta:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated February 17, 2011, in which American Radiolabeled Chemicals (ARC) submitted as required by Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Section 20.2203, its report that the constraint on air emissions of radioactive material to the environment was exceeded in 2010.

We have reviewed your letter, including the actions you have taken to ensure against recurrence, and have no further questions at this time. The NRC will examine the actions you have taken to ensure against recurrence during a future inspection.

In Addition, on March 30, 2011, the NRC completed its review of the Open Item involving a potential violation of 10 CFR 20.1501(a)(1) as it pertains to 10 CFR 20.1101(d), which was discussed in Inspection Report No 030-205567/11-01, dated March 15, 2011. As discussed during the April 6, 2011, telephone conference involving Robert Gattone of my staff and Regis Greenwood of your staff, the NRC determined that no violations of NRC regulatory requirements were identified as a result of the review of the Open Item. Therefore, the Open Item is closed.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Please feel free to contact Mr. Gattone if you have any questions.

Sincerely,  
*/RA/*  
Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief  
Materials Inspection Branch

Docket No. 030-20567  
License No. 24-21362-01

cc: Regis Greenwood, RSO  
State of Missouri

DISTRIBUTION:  
Cynthia Pederson  
Anne Boland

Patrick Loudon  
Steven Orth  
Carole Ariano

Paul Pelke  
Patricia Buckley  
Tammy Tomczak  
MIB Inspectors

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DNMS\Work in progress\LTR - American Radiolabeled Chemicals thank you (2).docx

Publicly Available  Non-Publicly Available  Sensitive  Non-Sensitive

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/encl "E" = Copy with attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RIII DNMS	RIII DNMS	RIII DNMS	RIII DNMS
NAME	RGGattone:rj	TEBloomer		
DATE	04/12/2011	04/12/2011		

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY